s 22(1)(a)(i)

i
From: s 22(1)(a)ii) ‘
Sent: . Thursday, 4 February 2016 11:11 AM  |;
To: s 33(a)(ii) @fco.govuk - !
Ce: s 33(a) i) @fco.gov.uk; s 22(1)(@)()
Subject: RE: Meeting this momning [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED
Hi S 33(a) i)

No problem. Could you please let us know when would be convenient for Us to speak with you? We will be briefing

our Minister mid-afternoon.

Thanks
s 22(1)(a) (i)

[PV —_ —— it e e ey o e

From: s 33(a)(iii)
Sent: Thursday, 4 February 2016 11:08 AM

To: s 22(1)(a)(i)

Ccis 33(a)(ii0  _ @fco.gov.uk; s 22(1)(a) (i)

Subject: RE: Meeting this morning [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

s 22(1)(2)(ii)

s 33(a)(iii), s 33(b), s 47E(d)

| @feogovak]

Regards, ’ ' ' 5

s 33(a)(iii)

Fro-rn :_5_"22‘(13‘(65 (ll) @dfét.gov:au] -

Sent: 04 February 2016 10:22

To:s 33(al)ii) .

Cc: © 33(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(i)
Subject: Meeting this morning [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance; High

UNCLASSIFIED

His 22(1)(a)Gi)

Further to our telephone con\nersatfons this morning, my colleague s 22(1)
ands 33(a)(i) s 22(1)(@)(ii)

As 1 mentioned, the Australian Forelgn Minister, Julie Bishop, is likely to be
afternoon. Ms Bishop has requested an update ons 33(a)(jii), s 47E(d)

Kind regards
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(@)(i)

(@) and | would like to meet with you

meeting with Assange’s lawyers this

DFAT — DECLASSIFIED
COPY ISSUED UNDER FOI Act 1982



Second Secretary
Political & Economic Branch
Australian High Commission
Australia House, The Strand
London WC2B 4LA

s 22(1)(a) (i)
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Visit http:/rwww.gov.uk/feo for Bntlsh foreign policy news and travel advice and hitp://blogs.fco.gov.uk to

read our blogs. ;
1

This email {with any attachments) is m ended for the attention of the addressee(s) only If you are not the
intended recipient, please inform the s¢nder straight away before deleting the message without copying,
distributing or d1501051ng its contents tg any other person or organisation. Unauthorised use, disclosure,
storage or copying is not permitted.
Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail do not necessarily reflect the FCO's pohcy

The FCO keeps and uses information 1 1;1’1 line with the Data Protection Act 1998. Personal information may
be released to other UK government departments and public authorities.’

All messages sent and received by members of the Foreign & Commonwealth Office and its missions
overseas may be automatically lo gged* monitored and/or recorded in accordance with the

Telecommunications (Lawful Businesg Practice) (Interception of Communications) Regulations 2000.
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s 22(1)(a){i)

- " ________________________________________________|]
From: s 33(2)(iii)

@feo.aovuk
Sent: Saturday, 6 February 2016 3:06 AM
To: s 22(1)(a)(i)
Subject: As promised ...
Attachments; s 33(b)
s 22(1)(a)(i)

s 33(a)(iil), s 33(b), s 47E(d)
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s 22(1)(a)(i)

From: s 33(a)(ii)

| @fco.gov.uk
Sent; Friday, 5 February 2016 10:15 PM
Yo s 22(1)(a)(i)
Cc: : s 33(a)(jii)
Subject: s 33(a)(if), s 33(b)

Hello s 22(1)(a)(i)
s 33(a)(iii), s 33(b), s 47E(d)

DFAT — DECLASSIFIED
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s 22(1)(a)(i) |
_
From: s 33(a)(ii)

@fco.gov.uk
Sent:

Thursday, 31 March 2016 8:03 PM

To: s 22{1){(a)(ii)
Subject: s 22(1)(a)(iD)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii}

s 33(a)(iil), s 33(b), s 47E(d)

DFAT — DECLASSIFIED
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s 22(1)(a) (i)

i - ___________________________________________________________|
From: s 22(1)(a)(i}
Sent: Saturday, 16 April 2016 2:54 AM '
To: s 33(a)(ii) @fco.qov.uk
s s 22(1(&)(ii)
Subject: . Assange -s 47F(1) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED)

UNCLASSIFIED
Dears 33(a)(ii)

Following the High Commissioner's meeting with s 33(a)(ii) on 5 April, | can confirm thats 47F(1), s 47E(d)

s 22(1){a)(i)

Kind regards

s 22(1)(a)(i)

s 22(1)(a) (i)
Second Secretary
Political & Economic Branch
Australian High Commission
Australia House, The Strand
London WC2B 4LA

s 22(1) @)

The Australian High Commission is on Twitter <https://twitter.com/AusHouseLondon> | Facebook
<http://www facebook.com/AustralianHighCommissionUK> | Web <http://uk.embassy.gov.au/flhlhfhome.html>
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s 22(71)(@)i)

From: S >3(@) (i) @fco.gov.uK]

Sent: Monday, 18 April 2016 9:40 AM

Tois 22(N){aXii) '
Subject: RE: Assange -S 47F(1) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

s 22(1)(a) )

s 33(a)(iii), s 33(b), s 47E(d)
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COPY ISSUED UNDER FOl Act 1982




s 22(1)(a) (i)

From: ' s 22(1) &) i)

Sent: Friclay, 26 August 2016 4:51 PM i
To: . s 33(a)(i) B@fco.gov.uk’
Subject: . Re: WGAD [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
s 33(a) i)
Thanks for the update; it is much appreciated. {

Kind regards
s 22(1)(a)(i)y

From: s 33(a)(iii)

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 11:07 PM
To:s 22(1)(a)ii)

Subject: WGAD

Hi s 22(1)(@) i)

s 33(a)(iii), s 33(b), s 47E(J)

" @fcogovak]

DFAT — DECLASSIFIED
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s 22(1)(@) (i)

sl ———
From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:
s 22(1)(a)(i)

s 33(a)(iii), s 33(b), s 47E(d)

s 33(@)(i)  @fco.gov.uk
Tuesday, 13 September 2016 732 PM
s 22(1)(a) (i)
s 33(a)(iD), s 33(b)

s 22(1)(@)(i)
s 22(1)(a) (i)

DFAT - DECLASSIFIED
COPY ISSUED UNDER FOI Act 1982
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s 22(1)}a)(ii)

11

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

s 22(1)}a) (i)

s 33(a)(ii)), s 33(b), s 47E(d)

s 33(a)(iii) @fco.gov.uk
Friday, 16 September 2016 8:00 PM
s 22(1)(a) (i)
s 33(a)(iii}, s 33(b)

DFAT — DECLASSIFIED
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~ s22(1)(a)(i)

12

From: S 33(a)(ii}} @fco.gov.uk]
Sent: Wednesday, 12 October 2016 9:29 PM

Tozs 22(1)(a){i)

Subject:s 33(a)(i), s 33(b)

Hi S 2@
s 33(a)(iii), s 33(b0, s 47E(d)

DFAT — DECIL.ASSIFIED
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 E-mail Message

Pag_e 1ofi

From:

To: . s 33(a)(ii) @state.gov'], S 33(a)(ii) @state.gov]
Cc:

Sent: 20/05/2017 at 5:22 AM

Received: 20/05/2017 at-5:22 AM

Subject: WikiLeaks [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED . !

Dear S 33(a)i)
s 22(1)(a)(i)

s 33(a)(ii)

The purpose of this email is s 33(a)(ii), s 47E(d)
decision of Sweden’s Chief Prosecutor to close its preliminary investigation and
to withdraw the European Arrest Warrant in relation to Mr Assange. S 33{(a)(i)

s 33(a) (i), s 47E(d)

Kind regards
s 22(1){a)(ii)

s 22(1){a)(i)

First Secretary | Political Branch

Embassy of Australia

1601 Massachusetts Avenue NW
Washington DC 20036-2273

s 22(1)(a)ii)

DFAT — DECLASSIFIED

COPY ISSUED UNDER FQI Act 1982

following the
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E-mail Message

Page 1 of 2

Reteived:
Subject:

[sMTPs 22()@) D | [SMTP:s 33(a) i)

20/05/2017 at 9:12 AM
20/05/2017 at 812 AM
RE: WikiLeaks [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

s 33(a) (i), 5 33(b). s 47E(d)

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

remainder of e-mail trail duplicate of p. 13

DFAT — DECLASSIFIED

COPY ISSUED UNDER FOI Act 1982
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Page 1 of 2 15

E-mail Message

From: ) .

To: [SMTP: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc:

Senf: 20/05/2017 at 9:09 AM

Received: 20/05/2017 at 9:09 AM

Subject: FW: Wikileaks [y e
L]

From: S 33(a)(i) 3usdoi.gov] -

Sent: Friday, 19 May 2017 5:04 PM

To: s 33(a)(iii)

Ce: s 33(@)(i)

Subject: RE: Wikileaks (et

His 22(1)(a)(i)

s 33(a)(ii), s 33(b), s 47E(d)

From: S 22(1) () ‘@dfat.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2UL/ 4:33 PM
To: s 33{a)(iii) {CRM) >

Ca: s 33(a)(iii)
Subject: Wikileaks eyl

43 s 33(a)(iii)

s 22(1) (&)

DFAT — DECLASSIFIED
COPY ISSUED UNDER FOI Act 1982



Page 2 of 2

s 22(1)¢a) i)

In sheort, feollowing the decision of Sweden’s.Chief Prosecutor to close its
preliminary investigation and to withdraw the European Arrest Warrant in relation
to Mr Assange, Canberra has sought some initial guidance on s 33(a)fii), s 47E(d)

s 33(a)(iii), s 47E(d)

Cheers

s 22(1){a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(i

Senior Political Officer (National Security)
Embassy of Rustralia

1601 Massachusetts Avenue NW | Washington DC 20036-2273

s 22(1)(@){ii)

Celebrating the first 1C0 years | 19818 - 2018

DFAT - DECLASSIFIED
COPY ISSUED UNDER FOI Act 1982
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Page 1 of 3

17
s 22(1)(a)(i)
From: S 23(2)(i) Rusdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, 19 May 2017 5:39 PM
To: s 22(1)@) (i) s 33(a)iii) (CRM)

Subject: RE: Wikileaks mshsiommismmasissiadeninm

s 33(a)il), s 33(b), s 47E(d)

From:s 22(1)(a)(i) ) @dfat.gov.au]
Sent: May 19, 2017 5:11 PM

To: s 33(a)ii (CRM) >

Ce:s 33(a)(ii >

Subject: RE: Wikileaks [aheiemnginimmitim—t i
& i a
That would be great, whenever you can — I know you are all busy!

s 22(1)(@)i)

remainder of e-malil trail duplicate of p. 16

DFAT — DECLASSIFIED
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Pagelof3 .4

s 22(1)(a)(i)

rrom: § 33(A) (i)
Sent: Saturdav., 20 Mav 2017 11:22:52 BM

Ta: 5 22(1}a)(i) s 33(a)(iil)
Subject: RE;: Wlklleaks il

s 33(a)(i), s 33(b), s 47E(d)

Sent: May 19, 2017 6:31 PM

Tai & FAAVIN
Subject: RE: Wikileaks jilkidendy gl

rrox:S 22(1}(a)(ii) dfat.gov.au)

1 s 33(a) (i)
Thanks and understood.

s 22(1)(a)(i)
s 22(1)(a) i)

remainder of e-mail trail duplicate of p. 17

DFAT — DECLASSIFIED
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; Page 1 of 3 19

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: S 22(1)(a)(l) @dfat.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 11:04 AM

To: s 33(a)ii}
ce: S 33(a)iii)
Subject: RE: Wikileaks [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] ipkishivsitiainbants

a3 S 22(D@)(i)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 33(a)(ii), s 47E(d)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cheers

s 22(1)(@) i)

s 2é(1)(a)(ii)

First Secretary | Political Branch
Embassy of BAustralia

1801 Massachusetts Avenue NW

Washington DC 20036-2273
s 22(1)(a)(i)

DFAT — DECLASSIFIED
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From: s 33(a)(i)) .

Sent: Fridav. 19 May 2017 6:13 BM

To: 8 22(1)(a)(i) s 33(a)(iii)

Subject: RE: WikiLeaks {SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

s 33(a)(iii), s 33(b}, s 47E(d)

remainder of a-mail trail duplicate of p. 20
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)
From: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Thursday, 11 January 2018 5:20 PM
To: $33@3H) _ _ @fco.gov.uk>
Ce:s 22(1)a) (i) - @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: FCO Statement on Mr Assange [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED

i 33(a) i)

s 33(a)ii), s 47E(d)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Thanks

s 22(1) (@)

s 22(1)@) i)

Second Secretary | Political and Trade Policy Branch
Australian High Commission

Australia House, The Strand

London WC2B 4LA
s 22(1)(@) (i)

www.dfat.gov.au
Twitter 1 Facebook | AusNexus | Website

From:s 33(a)(iii) . ‘@fco.gov.uk]
Sent: Thursday, 11 January 2018 2:56 P

Tozs 22(1) @) (i) ’ ‘@dfat.gov.au>

Ce:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: RE: FCO Statement on Mr Assange

s 22(1)(a)()

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
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5 22(1)(a)(ii)

Erom: s 22(1)(a) @)
Sent: ' Thursday, 11 January 2018 10:00 PM
To: $33(a)(i)  @fco.gov.uk
Cc: s22(T) @) 33@)i) — 2fcogovuk
Subject: £CO Statement on Mr Assange {iiiomsideininsomimin]
Follow Up Flag: s 22(1)(@)(iD

. Due By: s 22(1)(a) (i)
Flag Status: s 22(1)(a) (i)

L

Hi s 33(a) (i)

s 2Z2(1)}{a)(in)

| saw the FCO put out a statement on Mr Assange yesterday.s 33(a)(iil}, s-47E(d)
s 22(1)a)(iy -

Many thanks
s 22(1)(a) (i)
s 22(1){(=) (i)

Second Secretary | Political and Trade Policy Branch
Australian High Commission
Australia House, The Strand
tondon WC2B 4LA
s 22(1)(a)(iD)

www.dfat.gov.au
Iwitter | Facebook | AusNexus | Website
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